

Welcome GREETINGS

A

1 c 2 a 3 b

B

Say hello	Ask a question	Answer	Say goodbye
Good morning.		I'm very well, thank you.	Goodbye.
Hi.		Not too bad.	Good night.
Good evening.			See you later.

C

1 bad 2 Good 3 well 4 See

NUMBERS 0–100

B

a 9 b 16 c 77 d 53 e 24 f 81 g 60 h 11

DAYS OF THE WEEK

A

2 Tuesday 3 Wednesday 4 Thursday 5 Friday
6 Saturday 7 Sunday

THE ALPHABET

B

2 f 3 j 4 r 5 i

C

1 Green 2 Red 3 Yellow 4 Blue 5 White 6 Purple

D

Students' own answers

CLASSROOM INSTRUCTIONS

1 c 2 d 3 a 4 e 5 b

1 ARRIVALS

UNIT OPENER

- Students' own answers
- Hong Kong Island
- Students' own answers

1.1 People and places

LISTENING

A

No – they're meeting for the first time.

B

- Veronica
- Mexico City
- 15A

C

1 names 2 Mexico 3 Canadian 4 Mexico City

VOCABULARY

A

1 Canada 2 the US 3 Mexico 4 Brazil

PRONUNCIATION

B

One syllable words	Two-syllable words	Three-syllable words	Four-syllable words
Spain	Brazil Spanish	India Indian	American

C

One syllable words	Two-syllable words	Three-syllable words	Four-syllable words
<u>S</u> pain	Bra <u>z</u> il <u>S</u> panish	<u>I</u> ndia <u>I</u> ndian	Ame <u>r</u> ican

GRAMMAR

A

1 'm 2 's 3 'm not 4 'm

B

- positive
- negative

D

1 'm 2 'm 3 're 4 isn't 5 's 6 is 7 aren't 8 're

E–F

Students' own answers

SPEAKING

A–C

Students' own answers

1.2 Where are you?

READING

A

Suggested answers

Tokyo / a city / a city center / Japan

B

Tokyo, Japan

C

- T
- F (The picture is from Lee's hotel window.)
- F (It's very hot.)
- T
- F (Work isn't busy.)

VOCABULARY

A

1 e 2 d 3 b 4 c 5 a

B

- 6,028 / six thousand and twenty-eight
- 628 / six hundred and twenty-eight
- 60,288 / sixty thousand, two hundred and eighty-eight

C

6,028 miles

PRONUNCIATION

A

b thirty (30)

B

thirteen thirty

C

Students should have checked:

a 70 b 90 c 15 d 20 e 16 f 40 g 18 h 13

GRAMMAR

A

1 are 2 'm 3 are 4 'm 5 ls 6 is 7 ls 8 's

B

1 before

2 after

3 before

D

1 e 2 a 3 d 4 c 5 b

E

1 Where are you from?

2 Is the food good in your country?

3 Is your hometown big?

4 Is your hometown hot or cold?

5 How far is your home from here?

LISTENING

A

Beijing

B

2 Are you still in Tokyo? 3 Where are you in China?

4 What's it like there? 5 Is the food good?

6 What's your next destination?

C

1 I'm in China now.

2 Oh, hi Carlos! No, I'm not.

3 I'm in Beijing.

4 It's very busy in the center. There are lots of new buildings and long streets. It's a big city.

5 Yes, it is. I really like Chinese food.

6 I don't know. Maybe Shanghai, or maybe the countryside.

SPEAKING

A-C

Students' own answers

1.3 What's in your bag?

VOCABULARY

A

1 a credit card 2 a wallet 3 a magazine 4 headphones

5 a bag 6 an umbrella 7 tissues 8 a cell phone

9 a laptop 10 a bottle of water 11 a watch 12 keys

B

Students' own answers

READING

A

c

B

1 F (Bruce's bag is very small.)

2 T

3 T

4 F (Wei has a watch in his bag.)

5 F (Elif likes to work when she is flying. She relaxes at home.)

GRAMMAR

A

Students should have underlined: bottle, water, tissues, watches, countries, umbrella, keys

B

1 singular 2 consonant sound 3 vowel sound 4 -s
5 -es 6 -ies

D

Students' own answers

LISTENING

A

Students should have checked: travel bag, laptop, keys, phone, a bottle of water (can be added after going through airport security)

B

1 a bottle of water; keys 2 a phone

C

1 bag 2 keys 3 bag 4 bags

GRAMMAR

A

1 d 2 c 3 b 4 a

B

1 this 2 that 3 these 4 those

SPEAKING HUB

A-C

Students' own answers

1.4 Good morning COMPREHENSION

A

2 34 3 Neena 4 two 5 Sam 6 American 7 London

8 Spanish 9 single 10 music

B-C

Students' own answers

FUNCTIONAL LANGUAGE

B

2 morning 3 bad 4 fine 5 meet 6 too 7 you 8 See

USEFUL PHRASES

B

1 b 2 c 3 a

SPEAKING

A-D

Students' own answers

Unit 1 Review

VOCABULARY

A

- 1 Brazilian 2 China 3 Egypt 4 Indian 5 Japanese
6 Portugal 7 Swedish 8 British

B

- 1 Tokyo is the capital of Japan.
2 IKEA is a Swedish company.
3 My father's from Hanoi in Vietnam.
4 I'm from New York, in the US.
5 I love Swiss chocolate!

C

- 1 d 2 b 3 f 4 e 5 a 6 h 7 c 8 g

D

- 2 a credit card 3 money 4 a cell phone
5 a bottle of water 6 a watch 7 a box of tissues
8 a laptop 9 a magazine 10 a wallet

E

Students' own answers

GRAMMAR

A

- 1 'm 2 're 3 aren't 4 're 5 isn't 6 's 7 'm not

B

- 2 Are they students? Yes, they are.
3 Is he German? No, he isn't.
4 Is she 18 years old? Yes, she is.
5 Are you married? No, I'm not.

C

- 1 c 2 d 3 a 4 b

D

- 1 an 2 a 3 - 4 a

E

- 1 this 2 Those 3 That 4 these

FUNCTIONAL LANGUAGE

A

- 1 Hi 2 meet 3 Good 4 Where 5 small 6 from

B

Students' own answers

2 PEOPLE

UNIT OPENER

1-3 Students' own answers

2.1 Family

READING

A

Students' own answers

B

Suggested answers (clockwise from center)

Sofia Coppola, screenwriter and director of movies such as *Marie Antoinette*, *Somewhere*, *The Bling Ring* and *The Beguiled*. Sofia's husband, Thomas Mars, is a singer in the band *Phoenix*. Sofia's father, Francis Ford Coppola, is the director of movies such as *The Godfather*. / Sofia's aunt, Talia Shire, is an actress who appeared in *The Godfather* and the *Rocky* series. Sofia's cousin, Jason Schwartzman, is an actor who is Talia's son.

C

Students' own answers

D

- 1 F (She's a famous movie director.)
2 T
3 F (Sofia's brother is named Roman.)
4 T
5 F (They live in New York City.)

E

Students' own answers

VOCABULARY

A

Students should have underlined: father, brother, aunt, son, cousin, husband, daughter

B

- 1 Carmine Coppola
2 Talia Shire
3 Nicolas Cage
4 Thomas Mars
5 Romy Mars

C

Female	Male	Female or male
aunt daughter	brother father husband son	cousin

D

Female	Male	Female or male
grandmother mother sister wife	grandfather uncle	children parents

PRONUNCIATION

B

actress, family, famous, husband, parents, sister,
television, woman

GRAMMAR

A

- 1 b 2 a

B

- 1 my 2 your 3 our 4 his 5 its

C

- 1 's
- 2 '
- 3 belongs to
- 4 belongs to

SPEAKING

A-B

Students' own answers

2.2 The same, but different

VOCABULARY

A

- 1 beard, blond hair, blue eyes, light skin, straight hair
- 2 blond hair, curly hair, gray hair, short hair, brown eyes

READING

A

- 1, 3, 4

B

Riley

C

- 1 the same day 2 different 3 the same 4 different

D

Students' own answers

GRAMMAR

A

- 1 Riley has
- 2 Bobby has
- 3 they don't

B

- 1 have 2 doesn't 3 have

D

- 1 have 2 doesn't 3 has 4 Does 5 have 6 does
- 7 does 8 has

E

Students' own answers

PRONUNCIATION

B

- 1 /z/ 2 /z/ 3 /v/ 4 /z/ 5 /v/ 6 /v/

C

Students' own answers

LISTENING

A

Students' own answers

B

He has long, red hair. He has glasses. He has a beard.

C

Students' own answers

2.3 Friends

VOCABULARY

A

- 1 funny 2 quiet 3 neat 4 sad 5 friendly

B

- 2 e 3 d 4 c 5 a

PRONUNCIATION

●	●●	●●●	●●●●
sad neat	funny messy noisy quiet happy	serious	unfriendly

LISTENING

A

- 1 Zoe
- 2 Alice
- 3 Jody

B

Students should have checked:

- 1 Keisha (speaker), Zoe, Alice, Jody
- 2 Zoe
- 3 Jody
- 4 Alice
- 5 Jody
- 6 Keisha (speaker)

C

Students' own answers

GRAMMAR

A

- 1 They're all really friendly.
- 2 She's a very funny person.
- 3 She's fairly quiet, but I like her.

B

- 1 after
- 2 before

D

Students' own answers

READING

A

He's at college; he's talking about his classmates and roommates.

B

- 1 d 2 a 3 e 4 c 5 b

SPEAKING HUB

A-C

Students' own answers

2.4 Café chaos

COMPREHENSION

A

Students should have checked: a camera, a croissant, a laptop, headphones, a skateboard, a phone

B

- 2 Gaby's cappuccino and croissant are £4.50
- 3 Zac has a skateboard.
- 4 Zac is from Seattle.
- 5 Gaby is Spanish.
- 6 Gaby's sister's name is Maria.
- 7 Gaby doesn't have a flat/apartment.
- 8 Zac doesn't have a flat/apartment.

FUNCTIONAL LANGUAGE

A

- 1 cappuccino 2 sit 3 ahead 4 afraid 5 that 6 dollars

B-D

Students' own answers

USEFUL PHRASES

B

- a sorry b way c funny d wrong e idea f this

SPEAKING

A-B

Students' own answers

Unit 2 Review

VOCABULARY

A

- 2 g 3 d 4 f 5 h 6 a 7 e 8 b

B

Students' own answers

C

- 1 long; beard
- 2 light; curly
- 3 tall; glasses
- 4 fat

D

- 1 noisy 2 messy 3 funny 4 serious 5 neat 6 quiet

E

Students' own answers

GRAMMAR

A

- 1 I 2 My 3 They 4 Her 5 she 6 Their 7 They

B

- 2 Her sister's name is Lula.
- 3 Her brothers' names are Tom and Brad.
- 4 Jennifer's children's names are Carrie, Lula, Tom and Brad.
- 5 My brother's dog is named Rufus.
- 6 His parents' house is amazing!

C

- 1 do 2 have 3 has 4 has 5 have 6 has

D

- 2 My sisters are smalls.
- 3 I'm **not** very quiet ~~not~~.
- 4 He's a **really** unfriendly ~~really~~ person.
- 5 Are you **very** messy ~~very~~?
- 6 Erin's **fairly** quiet ~~fairly~~ today.

FUNCTIONAL LANGUAGE

A

- 2 Can I open the window?
- 3 Can I use your dictionary, please?/Can I please use your dictionary?
- 4 Would you like me to help?

B

Students' own answers

3 DAYS

UNIT OPENER

- 1 Students' own answers
- 2 **Suggested answer**
Tokyo, Japan
- 3 Students' own answers

3.1 A typical day

LISTENING

A

- 1 T
- 2 F (She's in her mid-twenties.)
- 3 F (She starts work at 10 pm and finishes at 6 am.)
- 4 T

B

- 1 b 2 c 3 a

C

- 1 6 pm 2 8 pm 3 10 pm 4 6 am 5 9 am

D

Students' own answers

VOCABULARY

A

- 1 get up 3 leave 4 get 5 work

C

Students' own answers

GRAMMAR

A

I get up at four o'clock.
Bowie comes with me.
I go to work by car.
My show starts at 10 pm.
Students should have crossed out rule number 2.

B

- 1 live 2 lives

D

Students' own answers

PRONUNCIATION

B

1 /z/ 2 /tʒ/ 3 /s/ 4 /z/ 5 /tʒ/ 6 /s/

SPEAKING

A-C

Students' own answers

3.2 All day, every day

READING

A

Students' own answers

B

need

C

soccer on TV; music; Facebook; exercise (yoga)

D

- T
- F (Scotgirl sometimes eats breakfast.)
- T
- T
- F (Celine drinks black coffee every morning.)

E

Students' own answers

GRAMMAR

A

1 sometimes 2 never 3 often 4 rarely

B

- before
- after

D

Students' own answers

LISTENING

A

It's a week when people take a break from screens and the internet. No cell phone, no internet and no TV.

B

No, he doesn't. He needs his phone.

C

- F (Ali spends all day on his phone)
- T
- T
- T
- F (He watches soccer on the weekend.)

D

Students' own answers

PRONUNCIATION

B

chocolate laptop rarely	before relax routine	serious usually grandmother	essential unfriendly

VOCABULARY

A

1 in 2 on 3 at

B

1 on 2 at 3 on 4 in 5 in 6 on

SPEAKING

A-C

Students' own answers

3.3 A special day

READING

B

- Mooncake, paper lanterns, dancers in colorful costumes performing traditional dances
- China

C

- She's on vacation; To celebrate her birthday.
- The Moon Festival / Mid-Autumn Festival
- Yes – 'So far, this birthday is one of the best ever!'

D

Katie sometimes celebrates her birthday with friends her mom. This year she is on vacation in China, and it is the time of the Moon Festival. The festival happens on the same day every September a different day every year, and it is 150 3,000 years old. People wear don't wear traditional clothes. They eat mooncakes and watch dancers in modern colorful costumes. They light lanterns to say thank you to their grandparents for children. Katie loves Moon Festival. She thinks this is a good birthday.

GRAMMAR

A

1 don't 2 doesn't

C

Students' own answers

PRONUNCIATION

A

- I like festivals.
- I don't like festivals.

B

- noun
- auxiliary verb (*don't/doesn't*)

C

- Katia:** Do you like mooncakes?

Bian: Yes, but I don't eat them often.
- Amelia:** Do you like New Year's Eve?

Lizzie: Uh, yes. I like the fireworks.

VOCABULARY

A

- 1 decorations 2 special food 3 party 4 present
5 fireworks 6 parade 7 traditional clothes

B

- 1 have 2 put up 3 eat 4 wear 5 give

C

Students' own answers

LISTENING

A

They mention all of them except presents.

B

- 1 September 2 close 3 the fireworks 4 green
5 doesn't wear

SPEAKING HUB

A-C

Students' own answers

3.4 Finding Neena

COMPREHENSION

A

- 1 Neena 2 Zac and Gaby 3 Next week 4 One
5 11 am 6 6 am

B

Flat/Apartment c

C

- 1 Neena 2 2 3 3 4 Road 5 27 6 coffee
7 languages 8 video 9 0926

D

- 1 wake up 2 have breakfast 3 brush teeth 4 have a shower
5 have a coffee 6 start work 7 finish work

E

Students' own answers

FUNCTIONAL LANGUAGE

- 1 about 2 moving in 3 don't 4 Let's 5 Sounds 6 sure

USEFUL PHRASES

- 1 b 2 a 3 a 4 b 5 a 6 a

PRONUNCIATION

A

- 1 What about
2 flat
3 I'm not
4 Sounds
5 Why don't we
6 her
7 let's
8 her
9 Why don't we go
10 Sounds

SPEAKING

A-B

Students' own answers

Unit 3 Review

VOCABULARY

A

- 1 work 2 have 3 get up 4 leave 5 get to

B

- 1 g 2 e 3 a 4 h 5 b 6 c 7 f 8 d

C

- 1 in 2 at 3 on 4 on 5 in 6 on

D

- 1 party 2 traditional clothes 3 special food
4 decorations 5 presents 6 parade 7 fireworks

GRAMMAR

A

- 1 works 2 lives 3 gets 4 takes 5 has 6 leaves
7 goes 8 works 9 gets 10 goes 11 goes

B

- 2 I often go for a walk in the park.
3 I sometimes watch TV.
4 I am never late for my English class.
5 I always have breakfast at 7 am.
6 I am rarely late for work.

C

- 2 People don't eat special food.
3 We don't dance.
4 People don't wear special clothes.
5 People don't stay at home.

FUNCTIONAL LANGUAGE

- 2 Sounds 3 How 4 Why 5 idea 6 Let's

4 WORK AND EDUCATION

UNIT OPENER

- 1-3 Students' own answers

4.1 What do you do?

VOCABULARY

A

- 1 engineer 2 teacher 3 pilot 4 doctor

C

- 1 travel; office; meetings
2 meet; wear
3 travel; wear
4 home; computer

D

Students' own answers

READING

A

- 1 F (He's an engineer.)
2 T

3 F (He never works from home.)

4 T

B

Matheus is an engineer. He works in an office, but he also goes to meetings and he visits ~~hospitals~~ **factories**. He doesn't work from home because he ~~never~~ **always** needs to talk to other people. He works for a ~~small~~ **large** company in ~~the US~~ **Brazil**. He ~~never~~ **often** visits other countries. He says his job is ~~easy~~ **difficult**, but he loves it because it's ~~unusual~~ **interesting and exciting**.

C

Students' own answers

GRAMMAR

A

- 1 Do you work in an office?
 - 2 Do you work from home sometimes?
 - 3 Do you travel for work?
 - 4 Does your brother work for the same company as you?
- Do/Does* is at the beginning of each question.

B

- 1 *Do/Does* 2 the main verb 3 *do/does* 4 *don't/doesn't*

C

- 1 Yes, I do.
- 2 No, they don't.
- 3 Do you work from home?
- 4 Does she have lunch in a café?
- 5 Yes, I do.

D

- 2 Do you wear a uniform?
- 3 Do you travel for your job?
- 4 Do you work with people?
- 5 Do you like your job?
- 6 Does anyone in your family have an interesting job?

F

Students' own answers

PRONUNCIATION

C

Students' own answers

SPEAKING

A-C

Students' own answers

4.2 Good job!

READING

A

Students' own answers

B

hours; location; money

C

- 1 F (Jie's salary isn't great. Mike is very well paid)
- 2 T
- 3 F (Jie is a morning person.)
- 4 F (Jie: 7 am–3 pm. Mike: 8:30 am–9 pm.)

5 T

6 F (Mike's job is not easy; he's busy and he has to make important decisions.)

D

Students' own answers

GRAMMAR

A

- 1 take; drive 2 work 3 make 4 work

B

need

PRONUNCIATION

A

No, there isn't. In natural English, *have to* links together to sound like /'hæftə/.

C

Students' own answers

LISTENING

A

1

B

- 1 work
- 2 morning
- 3 lunch
- 4 finish
- 5 home

C

Students' own answers

VOCABULARY

A

- 2 late in the afternoon 3 nine to five 4 midnight
- 5 early in the morning

B

- 1 midnight
- 2 nine to five
- 3 noon
- 4 late in the afternoon
- 5 early in the morning

C

Students' own answers

SPEAKING

A-C

Students' own answers

4.3 Learn something new

READING

A

Students' own answers

B

It's a distance learning university. People study from home.

C

- 1 The Open University has almost 174,000 students.
- 2 It has nearly 500 courses.
- 3 It takes around six years to complete a degree course.

D

- 1 F (It is the largest university in the UK.)
- 2 F (It's for anyone.)
- 3 T
- 4 T
- 5 F (A lot of people work during the day and study in their free time.)

GRAMMAR

A

- 2 What
- 3 Where
- 4 Who
- 5 How much
- 6 How long
- 7 When

C

- 1 What
- 2 Why
- 3 Where
- 4 How much
- 5 When
- 6 How long
- 7 Who

D

Students' own answers

PRONUNCIATION

- 1 Where do you work?
- 2 Why do you study history?
- 3 When do you start work?
- 4 What do you do?
- 5 How much does your course cost?

LISTENING

A

2

B

- 1 c
- 2 d
- 3 a
- 4 e
- 5 b

C

Students' own answers

VOCABULARY

A

- 1 take
- 2 study
- 3 train
- 4 go
- 5 take
- 6 get
- 7 get

B

- 1 take a course
- 2 study a subject
- 3 train to be a teacher
- 4 go to a university
- 5 take a lot of exams
- 6 get a degree
- 7 get a certification

SPEAKING HUB

A-D

Students' own answers

**4.4 Busy day
COMPREHENSION**

A

- 1 T
- 2 T
- 3 T
- 4 T
- 5 F (She doesn't meet her mum/mom for dinner).

- 6 F (She usually finishes work at 6 pm).

7 T

8 T

B

- 1 Neena gets started.
- 2 Neena speaks to her mum/mom.
- 3 Lunchtime?
- 4 Neena leaves a message for Richard Sharp.
- 5 Neena gets more work.
- 6 Finished?

FUNCTIONAL LANGUAGE

A

- 2 Could
- 3 calling
- 4 It's
- 5 moment
- 6 afraid
- 7 leave
- 8 back

USEFUL PHRASES

- 2 e
- 3 b
- 4 d
- 5 a

PRONUNCIATION

C

Students' own answers

SPEAKING

A-C

Students' own answers

Unit 4 Review

VOCABULARY

A

- 1 doctor
- 2 hairdresser
- 3 mechanic
- 4 pilot
- 5 dentist
- 6 sales clerk
- 7 designer
- 8 journalist

B

- 1 salary
- 2 part time
- 3 company
- 4 self-employed
- 5 employees
- 6 long hours

C

- 1 midnight
- 2 nine to five
- 3 early in the morning
- 4 noon
- 5 late in the afternoon

D

- 1 college
- 2 study
- 3 train
- 4 exam
- 5 degree
- 6 course

E

Students' own answers

GRAMMAR

A

- 2 Do your colleagues work full time?
- 3 Does your company make computers?
- 4 Does your boss earn a good salary?
- 5 Do you like your job?

B

- 1 has to work
- 2 has to get up

- 3 has to wear
- 4 doesn't have to wear
- 5 have to help

C

- 1 Where do you live?
- 2 Who is your teacher? / What's your teacher's name?
- 3 When do you do your homework? / What do you do on the weekend?
- 4 How long is your English course?

FUNCTIONAL LANGUAGE

A

- 1 speak 2 here 3 message 4 Hang 5 call 6 number 7 that's

5 PLACES

UNIT OPENER

1-3 Students' own answers

5.1 There's no place like home

VOCABULARY

A

Students' own answers

C

Students' own answers

PRONUNCIATION

C

/b/	/d/	/g/
because	do	give
ball	doctor	game
business	daughter	got

LISTENING

A

Students' own answers

B

It is an advertisement for a caravan on a beach in California which is available for a house swap.

C

3

D

- 1 England 2 two 3 doesn't have 4 doesn't have 5 doesn't have

E

Students' own answers

GRAMMAR

A

- 2 are 3 isn't 4 aren't 5 Is there 6 Are there

C

Students' own answers

VOCABULARY

- 1 d 2 c 3 b 4 e 5 a

SPEAKING

A-D

Students' own answers

5.2 My neighborhood

VOCABULARY

A

Students' own answers

B

Suggested answers

park, café/restaurant, museum/stores

D

Students' own answers

READING

A

She's a nurse from the Philippines. She's nervous about moving to a new country.

B

- 1 She's from the Philippines.
- 2 Her new job is in the University Hospital in Hyde Park, Chicago.
- 3 She can go to the tennis courts and the science museum.
- 4 She likes reading and keeping fit.
- 5 The gym is near the hospital.
- 6 Hyde Park is 20 minutes from the center of Chicago.

C

Students' own answers

GRAMMAR

A

- 1 ability and possibility 2 before 3 base form 4 don't use 5 don't add

C

Students' own answers

PRONUNCIATION

A

- 1 *Can* in questions and positive sentences is usually weak. We say /kən/.
- 2 The pronunciation of *can* changes.
- 3 *Can't* in short answers is strong. We say /kænt/.
- 4 *Can't* doesn't change. We still say /kænt/.

SPEAKING

A-D

Students' own answers

5.3 Amazing buildings

READING

A

Students' own answers

B

- 1 No matching paragraph 2 c

- 3 a
- 4 b
- 5 d

C

- 1 Dancing House
- 2 Niteroi Contemporary Art Museum
- 3 *Casa do Penedo* or 'Stone House'
- 4 Dancing House
- 5 Piet Blom's Cube Houses

D

Students' own answers

GRAMMAR

A

- 1 tell someone to do something
- 2 base form
- 3 can

B

Look at how many windows there are! (Paragraph a)

D

Students' own answers

VOCABULARY

A

Positive: amazing, beautiful, cool, interesting, funny
Negative: strange, terrible
Neutral: tall, big, small, modern, old

B

- 1 e 2 a 3 d 4 c 5 b

C

Students' own answers

PRONUNCIATION

B

●●	●●●
building	gallery
funny	interesting
modern	popular
ugly	terrible

SPEAKING HUB

A-C

Students' own answers

5.4 Moving in COMPREHENSION

A

Students should have checked: grocery store, park, café, house, chair, table, plant, fridge, lamp, sofa/couch

B

Students' own answers

C

- 1 gets 2 loses 3 has to 4 can't 5 doesn't spend

FUNCTIONAL LANGUAGE

A

- 1 Turn left 2 Go straight ahead 3 Turn right
- 4 Turn right at the café

B

- 1 Take the third turn on the left.
- 2 Go straight ahead to the end of the road.
- 3 The cash machine is next to the grocery store.
- 4 Go past the stores.

C

Students' own answers

SPEAKING

Students' own answers

Unit 5 Review

GRAMMAR

A

- 2 e 3 d 4 a 5 b

B

- 2 can't 3 can 4 Can 5 can

C

- 1 Tell 2 Look 3 Please give 4 Ask 5 Write

VOCABULARY

A

- 2 oven; fridge; kitchen
- 3 cupboard; couch; armchairs
- 4 lamp; table; bedroom

B

- 1 between 2 on 3 next to 4 above

C

- 2 airport 3 library 4 market 5 gym

D

- 2 big 3 modern 4 small 5 strange 6 beautiful
- 7 cool

FUNCTIONAL LANGUAGE

A

- 2 tell 3 here 4 How 5 down 6 Turn 7 on 8 turn

B

Students' own answers

6 THAT'S ENTERTAINMENT

UNIT OPENER

- 1 Students' own answers
- 2 He's performing in a musical.
- 3 Students' own answers

6.1 Let's go out

VOCABULARY

A

- 1 d 2 c 3 f 4 b 5 a 6 e

B
Students' own answers

PRONUNCIATION

●●	●●●	●●●●	●●●●●
concert movie	comedy festival internet	magazine	exhibit

READING

A
Students should have checked: the date of an event, what time the events start/finish, where an event is, the writer's opinion of an event

- B**
1 Sunday, September 6
2 three
3 6 pm
4 swimming pool
5 Romeo

C
The guide uses a star-rating; Comedy Underground, Silent Disco and Lost in the Forest Festival have four-star ratings; Star Wars and Kwame Abraham both have five-star ratings.

D
Students' own answers

GRAMMAR

A
They talk about the Cow concert, the Star Wars movies, the photography exhibit and the music festival.
They decide to stay in and watch TV.

- B**
1 hate 2 like 3 don't like 4 don't like 5 love

- C**
1 noun 2 verb

E
Students' own answers

SPEAKING

A
Students' own answers

6.2 It was fun

LISTENING

- A**
1 1980s 2 1930s 3 1950s 4 2000s

B
Students should have checked: TV channels, TV on demand, laptops and tablets, an old TV show

- C**
1 T
2 T
3 T

- 4 F (There were three TV channels.)
5 F (TVs were expensive in the 1950s.)
6 T

D
Students' own answers

GRAMMAR

- A**
1 were 2 weren't 3 Was 4 wasn't 5 was

- B**
1 Was; Were
2 Wasn't; Weren't
3 was; were

D
Students' own answers

PRONUNCIATION

A
The pronunciation of *was* and *were* changes. Usually, in positive sentences and questions, *was* and *were* are said in their weak form. We say /wəz/ and /wə/. In short answers, *was* and *were* are said in their strong form. We say /wʌz/ and /wɜː/. The pronunciation of *wasn't* and *weren't* doesn't change.

- B**
1 When I was young, my favorite TV show was on once a week.
2 How many TV channels were there?
3 Yes, they were.
4 Was that nice, Grandpa?
5 Yes, it was. I wasn't lonely. People did things together. It was fun.

VOCABULARY

- A**
1 b 2 b 3 a 4 c

in	ago	last
1952	10 minutes	Friday
June	six weeks	June
winter	two years	month
		weekend
		winter
		year

- C**
1 last 2 ago 3 in/last 4 ago 5 in 6 yesterday

D
Students' own answers

SPEAKING

A-B
Students' own answers

6.3 Life stories

READING

A
Students' own answers

B

Carlos Acosta is a dancer; Venus Williams is a tennis player.

C

- 1 Richard Williams
- 2 Charlotte Holland
- 3 *New York, I Love You*
- 4 Florida
- 5 Pedros Acosta
- 6 Serena
- 7 the Prix de Lausanne
- 8 Oracene Price

D

Students' own answers

GRAMMAR

A

Simple past regular and irregular verbs

Regular:

move–moved; play–played; practice–practiced; start–started; study–studied

Irregular:

become–became; get–got; go–went; give–gave; send–sent

B

Students should have checked: 1, 2 and 4 are true; 3 is only true in the simple present.

E

Students' own answers

PRONUNCIATION

A

The difference between /d/ and /t/ is that the first sound is voiced. /ɪd/ adds an extra syllable to the verb.

B

/d/	/t/	/ɪd/
moved	asked	decided
studied	stopped	wanted
	worked	

VOCABULARY

A

- 1 get
- 2 become
- 3 go
- 4 start
- 5 study
- 6 be
- 7 have
- 8 move

B

Students' own answers

SPEAKING HUB

A–D

Students' own answers

6.4 Love hate

COMPREHENSION

A

He wants to make a house playlist.

B

Song	Zac	Gaby	Neena
<i>The river</i>	😊	😊	😞
<i>Move</i>	😊	😞	😊
<i>Chimes</i>	😞	😊	😊
<i>Check it out</i>	😊	😊	😊

C

Students' own answers

FUNCTIONAL LANGUAGE

A

Giving opinions

- 😊😊😊 It's awesome!
- 😊😊 It's great; I love it!
- 😊 I like it; It's good.
- 😞 I'm not sure; It isn't great.
- 😞😞 I hate it.
- 😞😞😞 I really hate it; I think it's awful

B

Suggested answers

- 2 amazing 😊😊😊
- 3 bad 😞
- 4 awful 😞😞😞
- 5 happy 😊😊
- 6 sad 😞😞
- 7 terrible 😞😞😞
- 8 good 😊

USEFUL PHRASES

A

2 f 3 a 4 g 5 b 6 d 7 e

B

1 G 2 N 3 N 4 N 5 Z 6 N 7 Z

PRONUNCIATION

B

Students' own answers

SPEAKING

A–C

Students' own answers

Unit 6 Review

GRAMMAR

A

- 2 Kyle doesn't like dancing.
- 3 Kyle hates going clothes shopping.
- 4 Kyle likes Wes Anderson movies.
- 5 Kyle likes watching basketball.
- 6 Kyle hates listening to jazz music.
- 7 Kyle loves playing video games.
- 8 Kyle doesn't like Japanese food.

B

2 wasn't 3 was 4 were 5 were 6 Were 7 weren't

C

2 earned 3 included 4 died 5 made 6 got 7 sold

VOCABULARY

A

1 exhibit 2 movie 3 play 4 concert 5 festival

B

2 ago 3 yesterday 4 last 5 in 6 yesterday

C

1 was 2 became 3 got 4 went 5 had 6 moved
7 started 8 studied

D

Students' own answers

FUNCTIONAL LANGUAGE

A

2 think 3 about 4 sure 5 love 6 hate 7 great

B

Students' own answers

7 TRAVEL AND TRANSPORTATION

UNIT OPENER

1-3 Students' own answers

7.1 Getting around

VOCABULARY

A

Suggested answers

bus, car, train, trolley, motorcycle/moped/scooter, ferry/boat

C

Students' own answers

PRONUNCIATION

B

boat, coach

The letters 'oa' usually make the /oʊ/ sound.

C

plane, train

The letters 'ane' or 'ai' usually make the /eɪ/ sound.

READING

A

3 transportation

B

1 a 2 b 3 a 4 b 5 c 6 b

C

1 d 2 e 3 a 4 f 5 c 6 b

D

1 80 years old

2 about 40

3 206

4 train and bus

5 Hong Kong Island and Kowloon

6 scooters, motorcycles, bicycles

E

Students' own answers

GRAMMAR

A

Students should have underlined: Twenty years ago, you couldn't see so many scooters and motorcycles on Hanoi's streets, but you could see a lot of bicycles; One hundred years ago, you could see hundreds of trolleys in San Francisco.

B

1 past

2 before

3 base form

4 negative

D

Students' own answers

SPEAKING

B

Suggested answers

2 Is there a river?

3 Is there a ferry?

4 Where does the ferry go between?

5 How many train stations are there?

6 Are there many traffic jams?

7 Are bicycles popular?

C

Students' own answers

7.2 A love of adventure

READING

A

Students' own answers

B

Route 2

C

1 b 2 d 3 a 4 c 5 e

D

2 train and ferry 3 ship 4 train

E

Students' own answers

GRAMMAR

A

1 didn't take

2 didn't know

3 didn't exist

4 didn't join

B

didn't; base form

D

Students' own answers

VOCABULARY

A

1 miss 2 take 3 return 4 leave 5 arrive

PRONUNCIATION

B

● ●	● ●	● ● ●	● ● ●
London Paris	Berlin Dubai	Reykjavík Singapore Tokyo	Miami Nairobi

7.3 A trip to remember

LISTENING

A

Students' own answers

B

Emma used a 'mystery vacation' company. She didn't know anything about the trip before she arrived at the airport.

C

Students should have checked: 2, 3, 4, 6

D

1 a 2 a 3 a

E

Students' own answers

GRAMMAR

A

1 did; base form 2 did; base form

C

- Did she visit a lot of cities?
- Did she sleep on a boat?
- What did she do in Beijing?
- Why did she go on a mystery vacation?

D

- Yes, she did.
- Yes, she did.
- No, she didn't.
- She went sightseeing.
- She wanted (to have) an adventure.

PRONUNCIATION

A

When spoken, the words *did you* are linked. There are no breaks between the words *did* and *you*.

B

- Did Emma see a panda?
- Did she stay with a family?
- She visited a lot of cities.
- Did she have a good time?

VOCABULARY

A

Students' own answers

B

- He swam in the ocean.
- She got lost.
- She lost her camera in Bangkok.

C

- swim 2 go 3 visit 4 take 5 meet 6 read
- get 8 eat 9 have 10 lose

SPEAKING HUB

A-C

Students' own answers

7.4 New York

COMPREHENSION

A

- In New York
- His job in the hotel
- Suggested answer**
Because he's not good at it and makes a lot of mistakes.

B

Students should have put an **X** on: 1, 2, 3, 4, 5

USEFUL PHRASES

A

- things 2 it 3 mean 4 new 5 what 6 look
- can 8 nice

B

Students' own answers

FUNCTIONAL LANGUAGE

Suggested answers

- Receptionist:** Good morning, ma'am. How can I help you?
Guest: I have a reservation for a **double** room for **three** nights.
Receptionist: Could I have your **ID card**, please?
Guest: No problem. Is **dinner** included?
Receptionist: No, it isn't. Sorry. **Dinner** is an extra \$40.
Guest: What time is **dinner**?
Receptionist: Dinner is served from **6 pm** till **9:30 pm**.
Receptionist: **Would you like** help with your bags?
Guest: Great. Thanks.
Guest: Can I have my bill please?
Receptionist: Certainly, **ma'am**. Which room was it?
Guest: Room 201.

PRONUNCIATION

A

- ↓ 2 ↓ 3 ↑ 4 ↑ 5 ↓ 6 ↑

B

- How can I help you?
- What's your name, please?
- Could I have your passport, please?
- Is breakfast included?
- What time is breakfast?
- Do you need help with your bags?

SPEAKING

A-B

Students' own answers

Unit 7 Review

GRAMMAR

A

2 could 3 couldn't 4 get 5 I could 6 couldn't see
7 swim 8 could

B

2 didn't fly
3 didn't take
4 weren't
5 didn't stay
6 didn't have
7 didn't have
8 wasn't

C

2 Where did you go?
3 How did you get there?
4 Where did you stay?
5 Did you go with friends?
6 What did you do?

D-E

Students' own answers

VOCABULARY

A

1 trolley 2 ferry 3 scooter 4 bus

B

2 arrived
3 took
4 missed
5 took
6 took

C

Students' own answers

D

1 get 2 take 3 meet 4 swim 5 have 6 visit 7 lose

FUNCTIONAL LANGUAGE

1 bill 2 room 3 346 4 minibar 5 bill 6 stay 7 taxi

8 FOOD AND DRINK

UNIT OPENER

1-3 Students' own answers

8.1 I'm hungry!

VOCABULARY

A

Students' own answers

C

Students' own answers

GRAMMAR

A

eggs; mushrooms

B

1 can
2 can't

C

Countable singular	Countable plural	Uncountable
a carrot	apples	bread
an onion	hamburgers	butter
an orange	mushrooms	chicken

E

Students' own answers

PRONUNCIATION

A

No, we don't. There are three different ways to pronounce plural nouns in English: /s/, /z/ and /ɪz/.

B

/s/	/z/	/ɪz/
carrots chips	apples beans eggs hamburgers mushrooms potatoes	sandwiches

LISTENING

A

What to have for dinner

B

1 S 2 M 3 M 4 M 5 B

C

Students' own answers

GRAMMAR

A

1 any
2 any
3 some; some
4 any

B

1 some 2 any 3 any

SPEAKING

A-B

Students' own answers

8.2 What we eat

READING

A-B

Students' own answers

C

Suggested answers

1 fruits and vegetables; junk food (pizza); spaghetti
2 a customer and sales clerks in a market; friends/family; family

D

- 1 Lunch 2 At home 3 Every day 4 the US
5 the US, Italy

E

Suggested answers

- 1 In Ecuador and Italy, people rarely eat packaged food.
Instead, they buy fresh ingredients to cook with at home.
2-3 Students' own answers

VOCABULARY

A

- 1 a can of tomatoes
2 a bag of rice
3 a bottle of fruit juice

C

Students' own answers

PRONUNCIATION

A

- 1 fish
2 meat
'fish' has a short vowel sound /ɪ/; meat has a long vowel sound /i:/

B

- 1 long 2 short 3 short 4 long 5 short

C

Students' own answers

GRAMMAR

A

How many people are there in your family?; How much food do you eat in a typical week?; And how much do you spend on food each week?

US: ... They don't eat a lot of fresh fruit and they don't eat many vegetables; There aren't many markets ... ; Most people in the US eat a lot of packaged food; A lot of families regularly eat at restaurants ...

Italy: Italians don't eat much packaged food ...

Ecuador: ... they eat a lot of fruits and vegetables.

B

- 2 a lot of 3 many 4 much 5 many 6 much

D

- 2 How much tea do you drink?
3 How many chips do you eat?
4 How much meat do you eat?
5 How much rice do you eat?

E

Students' own answers

SPEAKING

A-D

Students' own answers

8.3 Yes, chef!

READING

A

Students' own answers

B

2

C

- 1 F (*Homecook* delivers the ingredients to make meals, you cook the meals.)
2 T
3 F (Frankie is Australian but Carlo is Italian.)
4 NG
5 NG
6 T

D

- 1 adjective (delicious) 2 noun (ingredients)
3 noun (desserts) 4 verb (delivered) 5 noun (recipe)

E

- 1 dessert 2 recipe 3 ingredient 4 deliver 5 delicious

F

Students' own answers

GRAMMAR

A

- 1 b 2 a 3 c

VOCABULARY

A

- 2 Peel and chop an onion.
3 Crack an egg into a bowl and beat it.
4 Add the potato, onion, salt and pepper to the egg and mix them together.
5 Put one tablespoon of vegetable oil in a frying pan. When it's hot, put spoonfuls of the mixture into the pan. Make them flat.
6 Fry for 2-3 minutes on each side, or until crispy.
7 Serve!

B

- 1 b 2 f 3 d 4 a 5 g 6 e 7 c

C

Students' own answers

PRONUNCIATION

A

- 2 chips 3 fridge 4 mushroom 5 shrimp 6 snack

SPEAKING HUB

A-D

Students' own answers

8.4 More cheese

COMPREHENSION

A

- 1 Sam 2 Zac 3 Sam 4 Zac 5 Zac 6 Sam; Zac

B

Students should have checked: French bread, cucumber, cheese on a plate, bottle of ketchup, salt and pepper, a plate of chicken and rice, a head of lettuce, bowl of pasta, a piece of cheesecake, water

FUNCTIONAL LANGUAGE

A

1 have 2 'm 3 have 4 's 5 Are 6 are 7 have
8 have 9 have 10 like 11 have 12 like 13 'm 14 have

SPEAKING

A–D

Students' own answers

Unit 8 Review

VOCABULARY

A

a chicken b eggs c milk d yogurt e carrots
f mushrooms g cheese h a banana i an apple
j an orange k a loaf of bread l a mug of coffee
m a slice of cake

B

2 carton
3 container
4 can
5 bag
6 jar
7 bag
8 bottle

C

2 Peel 3 Put 4 Fry 5 Crack; beat 6 Add; mix

GRAMMAR

A

Eloise: What do you want to cook for the party?
Gemma: Hmm. How about fishes **fish** and beefs **beef**?
Eloise: Good idea! We can make some rices **rice** too.
Gemma: But Lola doesn't eat meats **meat**. She's vegetarian.
Gemma: We can make pastas **pasta** with vegetable **vegetables** for Lola.

B

2 any 3 a; any 4 any 5 some

C

2 many 3 much 4 a lot of 5 much

D

1 Is there a recipe for this meal?
2 My hometown is ~~the~~ New York City.
3 We need two lemons and **an** orange.
4 Correct
5 My friend is very good at cooking delicious ~~the~~ meals.

FUNCTIONAL LANGUAGE

A

2 Yes, I'll have the chicken.
3 And I'll have the fish. No, wait. I'll have the steak.

4 Would you like anything with your chicken and steak?
5 Yes, we'd both like potatoes and vegetables please.
6 Anything to drink?
7 Just water please.

B

Students' own answers

9 SHOPPING

UNIT OPENER

1 Students' own answers
2 **Suggested answer**
They're carrying toys and Christmas wrapping, so maybe they're shopping for their children's Christmas presents.
3 Students' own answers

9.1 People watching

VOCABULARY

A

1 cap; skirt; sneakers
2 scarf; shorts; socks
3 hat; sunglasses
4 coat

C

Students' own answers

PRONUNCIATION

B

Students should have checked: her, skirt, thirty, Thursday, work

LISTENING

A

Students' own answers

B

Watches people around him, calls his friend.

C

1 b 2 d 3 e 4 c 5 a

D

Students' own answers

GRAMMAR

A

1 What are you doing?
2 I'm having a coffee.
3 They're wearing strange clothes.
4 No, the man isn't wearing pajamas.

B

1 what is happening now 2 *-ing* 3 before

D

2 Are you wearing warm clothes?
3 What book are you reading at the moment?
4 Are you eating something?
5 What are you thinking (about) right now?

E

Students' own answers

SPEAKING

A-D

Students' own answers

9.2 Job swap

LISTENING

A

Students' own answers

B

a

C

1 1,000 2 job 3 2 4 café 5 4

D

Students' own answers

READING

A

1 d 2 c 3 a 4 f 5 b 6 e

B

Adal is really enjoying the job swap; Bryony is enjoying it (but less than Adal); Lee isn't enjoying it.

C

1 A 2 B 3 L 4 L 5 B 6 A

D

Students' own answers

VOCABULARY

A

I usually teach eight-year-old children, but right now I'm taking photos of models; I love my job at the garage, but I'm not enjoying this job at the moment; Currently, I'm working as a fashion photographer!

B

1 these days 2 currently 3 at the moment

C

Students' own answers

GRAMMAR

A

1 are happening now 2 events that happen every day

C

Students' own answers

PRONUNCIATION

A

The second word in each pair ends with the /ŋ/ sound.

9.3 Shop till you drop

READING

A

Students' own answers

B

The article might be from a business magazine or from a website.

The article is for business owners. It isn't for shoppers. These extracts from the article tell us who the article is for: *How to market your business; It's the first rule of business: find out who your customers are, and listen to them. Which kind of shopper do you think would be interested in your business?*

C

1 F (Mike's store sells fruits and vegetables, cheese, bread and cakes.)

2 T

3 F (Discount shoppers want good prices.)

4 T

5 F (Quality shoppers want to support local businesses.)

D

Students' own answers

GRAMMAR

A

1 He spends all of his time working in (it)

2 Department stores are usually too expensive for (them)

3 Shopping is a serious hobby for (them)

4 They like to touch the things they are buying and they often spend a long time looking at (them)

B

1 end 2 before

D

Students' own answers

VOCABULARY

A

Students should have underlined: cafés, restaurants, grocery stores, markets, department stores, shopping malls, bakeries, butcher's

B

apples: grocery store, market

a cake: café; grocery store, market, bakery

cheese: a restaurant, grocery store, market

a cup of coffee: café, restaurant

meat: grocery store, market, butcher's

a pair of shoes: market, department store, shopping mall

a pizza: café, restaurant, grocery store, shopping mall, bakery

a TV: department store, shopping mall

D

Students' own answers

PRONUNCIATION

A

Students' own answers

B

/tʃ/	/ʃ/
change	fashion
cheap	fresh
choose	shoes
lunch	
touch	

SPEAKING HUB

A–D

Students' own answers

9.4 Meeting Milly

COMPREHENSION

A

Students' own answers

B

- 2 Milly, Neena
- 3 Milly, Zac
- 4 Milly, Zac
- 5 Milly, Zac
- 6 Milly, Zac
- 7 Neena, Zac

C

Zac is very shy. He likes Milly a lot.

FUNCTIONAL LANGUAGE

A

- 1 Can 2 you 3 I 4 on 5 are 6 rooms 7 What
- 8 you 9 you 10 a 11 'll 12 the 13 How 14 is

PRONUNCIATION

A

No, there isn't.

B

- 1 Can I try them on?
- 2 How much are they?
- 3 It's over there.
- 4 Your store is awesome!
- 5 Do you have an extra large?

SPEAKING

A–B

Students' own answers

Unit 9 Review

VOCABULARY

A

- 2 shoes
- 3 shirt
- 4 tie
- 5 dress
- 6 sneakers
- 7 coat
- 8 bag

B

- 1 this year 2 today 3 currently 4 at the moment

5 this week

C

- 1 bookstore 2 butcher's 3 bank 4 dentist's 5 bakery
- 6 pharmacy 7 hairdresser's 8 newsstand

D

Students' own answers

GRAMMAR

A

- 2 's crying; make
- 3 go; 'm staying
- 4 's wearing; prefers
- 5 work; 'm coming
- 6 's meeting; 're going

B

- 2 come 3 are having 4 are coming 5 is getting

C

Students' own answers

D

- 2 her
- 3 us
- 4 him
- 5 it
- 6 her

FUNCTIONAL LANGUAGE

A

- 2 e 3 b 4 d 5 a

10 THE GREAT OUTDOORS

UNIT OPENER

1–3 Students' own answers

10.1 The right location

VOCABULARY

B

The first picture shows the village of Ait Benhaddou in Morocco; *Gladiator*, *Prince of Persia* and *The Mummy* were filmed there.

The second pictures shows Fiordland National Park in New Zealand; *The Lord of the Rings* trilogy was filmed there.

The third picture shows Maya Bay on the island of Koh Phi Phi Leh, near Phuket. *The Beach* was filmed there.

The fourth picture shows a jungle on the Hamakua Coast of Hawaii. *Avatar* was filmed there.

C

- 1 hill 2 desert 3 mountain 4 forest 5 lake 6 beach
- 7 island 8 sea 9 jungle 10 river

D

Students' own answers

LISTENING

A

A location scout finds the best places to make a movie.

B

- In Mexico because the beaches in California are too busy, and it was cheaper to film in Mexico.
- In Morocco because the desert has some interesting buildings and the sand is red.
- In a studio in Los Angeles because it's difficult to film in a real jungle.

C–D

Students' own answers

GRAMMAR

A

- 1 cheaper 2 more expensive 3 *-er* 4 more

B

- 1 colder 2 closer 3 more famous
4 bigger 5 more crowded

D

Suggested answers

- Rio de Janeiro is hotter than Buenos Aires.
- The Amazon is longer than the Nile.
- The Sahara is more dangerous than Everest.
- Moscow is colder than New York City.

E

Students' own answers

PRONUNCIATION

A

It's pronounced / ðæn /.

SPEAKING

A–C

Students' own answers

10.2 Where on Earth?

READING

A

Suggested answers

you have to wear warm / cool clothes; you can't go outside / you have to stay inside; there isn't a lot of food; it's far from other places; it's lonely; there's nothing to do.

B

Students' own answers

C

- 1 c 2 b 3 a 4 c 5 b 6 a

D

Students' own answers

VOCABULARY

A

- 1 The picture is of a person with a bicycle in Vietnam.
2–3 Students' own answers.

C

Students' own answers

PRONUNCIATION

A

Students' own answers

B

/oʊ/	/aʊ/
grow	cloudy
home	now
lowest	outside
snowing	sound
	town

GRAMMAR

A

- 1 the coldest 2 the hottest 3 the driest 4 most remote
5 the nearest

B

- 1 the coldest 2 the most remote 3 *-est* 4 most

D

- What's the biggest ocean in the world?
- What's the most beautiful place in the world?
- What's the best movie ever made?
- Which is the best season to visit your country?
- What's the worst thing about your city?

E

Students' own answers

10.3 Survival

READING

A

Students' own answers

B

2

C

- 1 c 2 b 3 d 4 a 5 e

D

- (I prefer)
- (I believe)
- F
- F
- (I feel that the best thing)

E

Students' own answers

VOCABULARY

A

Students should have underlined: *give up, set off, put on, look for, find out*

B

- 1 put on 2 give up 3 find out 4 set off 5 look for

D

Students' own answers

LISTENING

A

Students' own answers

B

No. Marcus James disagrees with lots of things Chuck Adams says.

C

- 1 F (Marcus James says the easiest way to start a fire is to carry matches or a lighter.)
- 2 T
- 3 F (You can live for up to three weeks without food.)
- 4 F (You don't need to build anything – just wear a raincoat.)
- 5 T

D

Students' own answers

GRAMMAR

A

- 1 to take 2 to stay 3 to build 4 to go 5 to keep

B

to + infinitive

PRONUNCIATION

A

Students' own answers

B

- 1 vowel 2 consonant

10.4 Party invitation

COMPREHENSION

A

They are planning a party for Sam.
They have to decide on a present, what to do and who to invite.

B

- 1 tomorrow 2 present 3 boring 4 cheaper
5 weather forecast 6 not to have 7 at Sam's café
8 ten past 9 can

C

- 1 Zac invites Sam to dinner when Sam finishes work at 6 pm. Party guests arrive at 6:10 pm. Zac tells Sam he left his bag at the café. They go back to the café and everyone shouts 'surprise!'
- 2 Because he wants to warn Neena and Gaby to hide information about the party.
- 3 Because they see that Zac is embarrassed about a picture he has drawn of Milly.

FUNCTIONAL LANGUAGE

A

Students should have checked:
Inviting people:
Are you free on Friday? We're having a party.
Would you like to come to Sam's party tomorrow?
Saying yes:
That sounds great.
We'd love to come.
Sure! I'd love to.
Saying no:
Sorry, I'm busy.
I can't come. I'm working.

B

Students' own answers

PRONUNCIATION

B

- 1 That sounds great. 2 We'd love to come. 3 Sure.
4 I'd love to. 5 Sorry, I'm busy. 6 I can't come. I'm working.

SPEAKING

A-C

Students' own answers

Unit 10 Review

GRAMMAR

A

- 2 Apartment A is more expensive than Apartment B.
- 3 Apartment A is better than Apartment B.
- 4 Apartment A is bigger than Apartment B.
- 5 Apartment A is closer to the city center than Apartment B.

B

- 2 the biggest
- 3 the rainiest
- 4 the most ancient
- 5 the highest
- 6 the most remote
- 7 the best
- 8 the most beautiful

C

- 2 watching 3 to take 4 to take 5 waking up 6 to get

VOCABULARY

A

- 2 mountains 3 river 4 forest 5 lake 6 hill
7 island 8 ocean 9 beach

B

- 2 hot 3 snowing 4 cold 5 windy 6 raining

C

- 1 set off 2 give up 3 look for 4 found out 5 put on

FUNCTIONAL LANGUAGE

- 1 free 2 Would 3 can't 4 busy 5 sounds

11 THE BODY

UNIT OPENER

- 1-3 Students' own answers

11.1 Health tips

VOCABULARY

A

- 1 eye 2 ear 3 arm 4 stomach 5 head 6 neck
7 heart 8 foot

B

- 1 legs 2 brain 3 nose 4 hand

C

Students' own answers

LISTENING

B

1 a 2 f 3 d 4 b 5 c 6 e 7 g

C

1 on your phone 2 bed 3 your foot 4 healthy 5 coffee

D

Students' own answers

GRAMMAR

A

To give advice

B

base form

D

Students' own answers

PRONUNCIATION

A

shouldn't is stressed.

SPEAKING

A-C

Students' own answers

11.2 In it to win it

READING

B

No Fear is an extreme race which involves climbing, swimming and jumping. Only three out of twenty contestants progress to the final each week.

C

1 Jude 2 Sam 3 Hana

D

- 1 F (Sam's never won a competition.)
- 2 T
- 3 F (She has three young children.)
- 4 F (Hana likes to ride horses on her farm.)
- 5 F (Jude doesn't like going to the gym.)
- 6 T

E

Students' own answers

GRAMMAR

A

- 1 past
- 2 don't say
- 3 past participle
- 4 ever
- 5 never

C

- 2 I've never jumped out of a plane.
- 3 She's climbed a mountain three times.
- 4 He hasn't tried any dangerous activities.
- 5 They've visited Africa twice.
- 6 I've never watched a game show.

D

Students' own answers

VOCABULARY

A

1 did 2 ate 3 forget 4 went 5 had 6 rode
7 ran 8 see 9 take 10 win

PRONUNCIATION

B

/i:n/	/ən/	/ʌn/	/ɒn/
<u>seen</u>	<u>eaten</u> <u>forgotten</u> <u>ridden</u> <u>taken</u>	<u>run</u> <u>won</u>	

SPEAKING

A-C

Students' own answers

11.3 Move it

READING

A

Students' own answers

B

1 is 2 better 3 can 4 doesn't listen 5 should
6 don't have to

C

1 b 2 e 3 c 4 a 5 d

D

Students' own answers

GRAMMAR

A

1 don't say 2 know 3 simple past 4 present perfect
5 simple past

C

Students' own answers

PRONUNCIATION

B

Students should have checked:

1 a 2 b 3 b

VOCABULARY

A

1 go 2 do 3 play

C

Students' own answers

SPEAKING HUB

A-C

Students' own answers

11.4 Get fit

COMPREHENSION

A

Hot ~~Hot~~ Slow yoga class
 Good for the ~~stomach~~ **body** and good for the mind
~~10~~ **11** am today
~~£15~~ **10**
~~45 minutes~~ **one hour**
 Small groups of ~~ten~~ **six**

B

- 1 T
- 2 F (She's sitting in her bedroom.)
- 3 T
- 4 F (She has long hair.)
- 5 T

USEFUL PHRASES

A

- 2 Thanks for **calling** Yoga Yoga Yoga.
- 3 What do you mean, you aren't **coming**?
- 4 You're **fired**!
- 5 Cross your **legs**.
- 6 Close your **eyes**.

B

Students' own answers

FUNCTIONAL LANGUAGE

A

- 1 time 2 much 3 long 4 there 5 many 6 I

B

- 1 What time 2 Can I 3 How much 4 What time
- 5 How many

C

Students' own answers

PRONUNCIATION

A

- 1 time 2 last 3 cost 4 Who 5 How 6 When

SPEAKING

Students' own answers

Unit 11 Review

GRAMMAR

A

- 1 You should stop smoking
- 2 You shouldn't eat junk food every day.
- 3 How often should I exercise?
- 4 Do you think I should join a gym?
- 5 She shouldn't drink so much coffee.
- 6 I should start going to bed earlier.

B

- 2 He's never played any sports.
- 3 She's never won a competition.
- 4 Have you been to India?
- 5 Have you been to the new restaurant in town?
- 6 I've been to Japan five times.
- 7 Have you ever ridden an elephant?

- 8 She's never eaten Mexican food.

C

- 2 I have
- 3 When did you try it?
- 4 I went to a class near my house.
- 5 Did you enjoy it?
- 6 I did
- 7 Have you ever tried it?
- 8 I haven't

D

Students' own answers

VOCABULARY

A

- 1 nose 2 neck 3 heart 4 stomach 5 hand 6 head
- 7 eye 8 arm 9 leg 10 foot

B

- 1 done 2 been 3 flown 4 seen 5 won 6 ridden
- 7 broken

C

play	go	do
badminton basketball tennis	bike riding swimming surfing	gymnastics

FUNCTIONAL LANGUAGE

- 2 time 3 How 4 cost 5 any 6 Who

12 MODERN LIVES

UNIT OPENER

- 1-3 Students' own answers

12.1 Life's too busy

LISTENING

A

Students' own answers

B

Kelly

C

- 1 c 2 b 3 a 4 c

D

Students' own answers

GRAMMAR

A

- 1 I'm going to try that idea at work next week.
- 2 I'm definitely not going to finish it.
- 3 Are you going to finish your essay this weekend?
Going to refers to the future.

B

- 1 be
- 2 base

D

- 1 going to go 2 going to meet 3 going to relax

- 4 going to have 5 going to do 6 going to buy
7 going to travel

E

Students' own answers

PRONUNCIATION

B

- I'm going to see the new Wes Anderson movie on the weekend. /tə/
- Matt's going to study in Washington D.C. /tə/
- I'm not going to eat anything until we get there. /tu:/
- He's going to open a restaurant in Cambridge. /tu:/
- I'm not going to stay long at the party. /tə/

VOCABULARY

A

Students should have checked: 3

B

next month, soon, this afternoon, tomorrow, one day, tonight, this weekend

C

- How are you going to travel to class next week?
- What time are you going to get up tomorrow?
- Are you going to do anything special on the weekend?
- Are you going to go on vacation this year?

D

Students' own answers

SPEAKING

A-B

Students' own answers

12.2 Everything will be shiny

READING

A

Students' own answers

B

Students should have checked: fashion, houses, transportation, robotics, education and soccer

C

- F (Michael's mother gave him the essay on his birthday.)
- F (He thought that people would fly around with jetpacks instead of walking.)
- T
- T
- T

D

Students' own answers

GRAMMAR

A

'Computers are tools for scientists. Nobody will want to buy one for their home'. This prediction didn't come true – lots of people have computers at home now.

'People want to go out to dinner, see their friends... maybe go to the movie theater. They won't stay at home watching TV'. This prediction didn't come true – people often stay at home to watch on-demand TV.

'Bitcoin is the future. In five years' time, Bitcoin will be the only way to buy things online'. This prediction didn't come true – in 2014 people could buy things online with their bank cards or with online services such as PayPal.

'Will we ever put a man on the moon? Maybe, but not for another 100 years'. This prediction didn't come true – the US put a man on the moon in 1969.

'Sadly, we won't have flying cars any time soon. They're just too expensive'. So far, this prediction is true – we still don't have flying cars.

B

- base form
- won't
- will

D

- 1 won't 2 will 3 won't 4 will 5 won't

E

Students' own answers

VOCABULARY

A

They will take care of the people and **get** them **everything** they **need**.

The teacher-robots won't **get angry** with the students.

C

Students' own answers

PRONUNCIATION

B

Students should have checked:

- 1 a 2 b 3 b 4 a

SPEAKING

A-D

Students' own answers

12.3 Communication

VOCABULARY

A

Students' own answers

C

- 1 Facebook 2 Snapchat 3 LinkedIn 4 Twitter 5 WeChat

D

- 1 share 2 follow 3 tag 4 trend 5 like 6 tweet
7 upload 8 blog 9 chat 10 connect

E

- 1 upload; share 2 follow; tweet 3 blog 4 like
5 chat 6 tag

F

Students' own answers

PRONUNCIATION

B

/uw/	/ei/	/ɔɪ/	/oʊ/
tr <u>e</u>	F <u>a</u> cebook	p <u>o</u> int	follow
/ju/	/aɪ/	/aʊ/	
<u>u</u> sers	l <u>i</u> ke	m <u>o</u> use	

LISTENING

A-B

Students' own answers

C

1 a 2 c 3 b 4 c 5 c

D

Students' own answers

GRAMMAR

A

1 possible plans or wishes 2 before

C

Students' own answers

SPEAKING HUB

B

Students' own answers

12.4 Party time

COMPREHENSION

A

1 f 2 d 3 c 4 a 5 b 6 e

B

Students' own answers

FUNCTIONAL LANGUAGE

A

1 shame 2 matter 3 Poor 4 terrible 5 great
6 problem 7 worry 8 love 9 Thanks 10 Did

PRONUNCIATION

A

- 1 That's amazing!
- 2 I love it!
- 3 That's terrible.
- 4 Poor you.
- 5 That's a shame.
- 6 It doesn't matter.
- 7 No problem.
- 8 Don't worry.

SPEAKING

A-B

Students' own answers

Unit 12 Review

A

- 2 'm going to work
- 3 'm going to start

- 4 are you going to study
- 5 'm going to be
- 6 Are you going to look
- 7 'm going to travel
- 8 're going to have

B-C

Students' own answers.

D

- 2 will
- 3 'm going to
- 4 might
- 5 will

VOCABULARY

A

2 next year 3 one day 4 soon 5 this summer

C

2 wet 3 home 4 lost 5 organized 6 hungry
7 sick 8 money

D

1 blog 2 upload 3 share 4 like 5 follow 6 tweet

FUNCTIONAL LANGUAGE

1 c 2 e 3 a 4 d 5 b

Grammar Hub

1.1

A

1 am 2 are 3 is 4 are 5 is 6 are

B

2 are / 're 3 is / 's 4 is / 's 5 are / 're 6 are

C

- 2 They're friends. / They aren't friends.
- 3 We're from Turkey. / We aren't from Turkey.
- 4 You're famous! / You aren't famous!
- 5 It's Spanish. / It isn't Spanish.
- 6 She's in this class. / She isn't in this class.

1.2

A

- 2 Is your hometown nice? Yes, it is.
- 3 Are they your new shoes? Yes, they are.
- 4 Is he in a relationship? No, he isn't.
- 5 Are you Turkish? No, I'm not.
- 6 Are you a student? Yes, I am.

B

2 are 3 are 4 is 5 is 6 is

1.3

A

2 an 3 a 4 an 5 a 6 an

B

2 sandwiches 3 headphones 4 universities 5 watches
6 countries

C

1 this 2 These 3 Those 4 those 5 This 6 that

2.1

A

1 Their 2 Her 3 its 4 our 5 your 6 his 7 my

B

1 husband's 2 daughter's 3 children's 4 grandparents'
5 women's

C

1 I 2 His 3 He's 4 My 5 She's 6 Their
7 They're 8 our

2.2

A

1 have 2 have 3 has 4 has 5 have

B

2 Georgiana and Stefania don't have long, blond hair.
3 Diane doesn't have a twin sister named Erin.
4 My sister doesn't have brown eyes, but I do.
5 They don't have three children.

C

2 Do you have any lipstick? Yes, I do.
3 Do they have a car? Yes, they do.
4 Does Maria have short hair? Yes, she does.
5 Do we have any shampoo? Yes, we do.
6 Do you have your glasses? No, I don't.

2.3

A

1 It's busy in here. 2 Tim is happy today.
3 Al's desk is really messy. 4 This house is really big.
5 He has a fast car. 6 Your sister's really funny.

B

2 Roxanna is a really friendly.
3 Marin is a **very** big ~~very~~ man.
4 Greg is **really** serious ~~really~~.
5 Magdalena has a very **messy** bedroom ~~messy~~.
6 Alicia and Georgina are ~~quiets~~ young women.
7 Wow! These paintings are beautifuls.
8 This café is **fairly** quiet ~~fairly~~.

3.1

A

1 live 2 watches 3 listen 4 has 5 goes 6 closes

B

1 They work in an office.
2 She studies every day.
3 He goes to school at eight o'clock.
4 I buy sandwiches for lunch every day.
5 Our dog watches TV with us.
6 We eat dinner at seven o'clock.
7 She lives in New York with her sister.
8 The train leaves at 10:30 am.

3.2

A

2 We often play video games.

3 They always listen to the radio in the car.
4 He is rarely home before seven.
5 Is Andrea usually busy on the weekend?
6 Do you sometimes work late?

B

2 I often read in bed.
3 Eleni usually plays soccer on Sundays.
4 Dan's sometimes late for his English class.
5 I rarely eat sushi.
6 Lin always goes to bed at 11 pm.

3.3

A

2 don't like 3 don't need 4 don't have 5 doesn't go
6 doesn't work 7 don't work

B

2 We don't usually have lunch in the kitchen.
3 Eleni doesn't speak Arabic.
4 They don't have a big house.
5 I don't listen to music on the train.
6 Lin doesn't watch TV in the morning.

4.1

A

2 Do 3 Does 4 Does 5 Do 6 Does 7 Does 8 Do

B

2 Do they live in the city center? No, they don't.
3 Does she wear a uniform? Yes, she does.
4 Does he travel for his job? No, he doesn't.
5 Do you speak French? Yes, I do.

4.2

A

1 have to
2 don't have to
3 doesn't
4 Do you
5 Does he have to
6 do

B

1 have to 2 don't have to 3 doesn't have to
4 have to 5 has to

C

2 Do I have to wear; you do.
3 Does she have to; she doesn't.
4 Do they have to take; they do.
5 Does he have to study; he does.
6 Do we have to pay; you/we don't.

4.3

A

1 Where 2 Who 3 How 4 What 5 Why 6 When

B

2 How much does it cost?
3 How long does it last?
4 When does the course start?
5 What course do you study?

5.1

A

1 Is 2 is /'s 3 are /'re 4 are /'re 5 Are 6 Is

B

2 Is there a dishwasher in the kitchen? Yes, there is.
3 Is there a swimming pool in the yard? No, there isn't.
4 Are there any tomatoes in the fridge? No, there aren't.
5 Is there a TV in the bedroom? No, there isn't.
6 Are there any socks in that drawer? Yes, there are.

5.2

A

1 can't 2 Can 3 Can 4 can't 5 can 6 can't

B

1 I can play the guitar.
2 They can leave work whenever they want.
3 Can she speak Arabic?
4 Where can I buy laundry detergent?
5 Can I stay at your house tonight?

5.3

A

1 play 2 Close 3 Drive 4 talk 5 drink 6 Read 7 sit

B

1 f 2 a 3 e 4 c 5 b 6 d

6.1

A

1 loves
2 singing
3 doesn't
4 like
5 going

B

2 I don't ~~liking~~ **like** photography.
3 They love ~~stay~~ **staying** in on Friday nights.
4 We love ~~to~~ sitting outside.
5 How can you ~~hating~~ **hate** the Star Wars movies?
6 He ~~not~~ **doesn't** like sushi.

C

2 Owen doesn't like visiting his grandparents.
3 We like watching *Game of Thrones*.
4 I hate cleaning the bathroom.
5 I love dancing.
6 They don't like cleaning their bedroom.

6.2

A

1 was 2 were 3 Was 4 were 5 were 6 were

B

1 were 2 weren't 3 was 4 Were 5 were 6 Was

6.3

A

1 studied 2 liked 3 stopped 4 played
5 asked 6 stayed

B

1 died 2 left 3 wrote 4 won 5 taught 6 took

C

2 He **taught** ~~teached~~ history for twenty years.
3 She **wrote** ~~writed~~ nine books in her lifetime.
4 We **took** ~~taked~~ a taxi to the restaurant.
5 She **left** ~~leaved~~ work early last night.
6 You **sent** ~~sended~~ the letter two weeks ago!

7.1

A

2 You couldn't take a bullet train across Japan.
3 You could find trolleys in San Francisco.
4 You could see red double-deckers in Mumbai.
5 You couldn't fly quickly across Europe.
6 You couldn't be stuck in a traffic jam.

B

1 couldn't 2 could 3 could 4 could 5 could 6 couldn't

7.2

A

2 didn't arrive
3 didn't like
4 didn't take
5 didn't feel
6 didn't enjoy

B

2 didn't write
3 didn't travel
4 didn't take
5 didn't pay
6 didn't meet

7.3

A

2 Did you visit a lot of cities? No, I/we didn't.
3 Did she meet many people? Yes, she did.
4 Did your company pay for the flight? Yes, it/they did.
5 Did they visit the Eiffel tower? No, they didn't.
6 Did you sleep on the plane? No, I/we didn't.

B

2 did you go
3 did you get
4 Did you visit
5 Did you eat
6 Did you swim
7 did you stay
8 Did you travel

8.1

A

1 meat 2 chips 3 coffee 4 pizza 5 bread 6 an onion

B

1 any 2 any 3 some 4 some 5 an 6 a

8.2

A

- 1 a lot of 2 many 3 a lot of 4 much 5 a lot of
6 much

B

- 2 many 3 much 4 much 5 much 6 many 7 many

8.3

A

- 1 a 2 – 3 The 4 – 5 the

B

- 1 – 2 an 3 the 4 the 5 – 6 – 7 – 8 a
9 – 10 – 11 – 12 The 13 a

C

- 1 My dad has ~~an~~ a great recipe for carrot cake!
2 Let's go to ~~a~~ the new French restaurant on Broad Street.
3 Ramen is a popular noodle dish from ~~the~~ Sapporo, Japan.
4 Could you get me ~~a~~ the grater? It's in that cupboard over there.
5 ~~The~~ Junk food is bad for your health.
6 Could you buy ~~the~~ an onion on your way home? I need one for this recipe.

9.1

A

- 1 're getting 2 Is; coming 3 's having 4 'm sitting
5 are; reading 6 'm watching

B

- 1 I'm watching 2 I'm walking 3 She's wearing
4 They're going 5 Are you going

9.2

A

- 1 opens 2 don't usually give 3 's wearing 4 's enjoying
5 don't wear 6 'm working 7 snows 8 work

B

- 1 I speak; she isn't/is not
2 are you?; I'm/I am leaving
3 Are you watching; is happening
4 are you from; 'm/am from
5 are you cooking; am making

9.3

A

- 1 her 2 me 3 them 4 him 5 it 6 you

B

- 1 I; them 2 I; her 3 I; he 4 He 5 They; they

10.1

A

- 2 bigger 3 dirtier 4 more expensive 5 worse

B

- 1 b 2 f 3 a 4 e 5 c 6 d

C

- 2 Mount Everest is **bigger** ~~biger~~ than Mount Kilimanjaro.
3 K2 is ~~the~~ more dangerous than Mount Everest.
4 The Nile is **longer** ~~more long~~ than the Amazon.

- 5 It's **more** ~~difficulter~~ to film in the jungle than in a city.
6 The UK is bigger **than** ~~as~~ Ireland.
7 Ireland is **more** ~~famouser~~ for mountains than beaches.

10.2

A

- 2 the hottest 3 the sunniest 4 the most beautiful
5 the best

B

- 1 tallest 2 biggest 3 most beautiful 4 wettest
5 most ancient 6 highest

C

- 1 the coldest 2 the most expensive 3 the hottest
4 the most remote 5 the cheapest 6 the sunniest

10.3

A

- 2 to read 3 to make 4 to bring 5 to go
6 to carry 7 to travel

B

- 2 They decided to go for a walk.
3 We're planning to travel the world.
4 We hope to get there before dark.
5 She needs to buy some camping equipment.
6 They must learn to survive in the jungle.
7 I don't want to do a survival course.

11.1

A

- 1 should 2 shouldn't 3 should 4 shouldn't
5 should 6 Should I; should

B

- 2 We shouldn't listen
3 Should I go
4 should I take
5 She shouldn't have
6 They should drink
7 He shouldn't watch

11.2

A

- 2 climbed 3 forgotten 4 done 5 visited 6 been

B

- 1 hasn't played
2 've never been
3 've swum
4 Have you ever driven
5 've met
6 's never played

11.3

A

- 1 went 2 traveled 3 Did you bike 4 Have you ever been
5 drove 6 Did you try

B

- 1 Did you go 2 did 3 Have you ever been 4 haven't
5 haven't done 6 have tried

12.1

A

- 2 I'm going to study art history at a university.
- 3 When are you going to book the tickets?
- 4 I'm going to start looking for a new job.
- 5 They're going to build it themselves.

B

- 2 She's going to finish
- 3 are they going to travel
- 4 are you going to get up
- 5 It isn't / It's not going to be
- 6 We aren't / We're not going to arrive

12.2

A

- 1 There will be flying cars.
- 2 There won't be any school books.
- 3 We'll have cities on other planets.
- 4 Robots will do all the work for us.
- 5 Our predictions will all come true.
- 6 People will fly around with jetpacks.

B

- 2 Will she read your diary? Yes, she will.
- 3 Will you work and study at the same time? No, I won't.
- 4 Will his predictions come true? No, they won't.
- 5 Will he get a better job? Yes, he will.
- 6 Will Chris be at the party? No, he won't.

12.3

A

- 1 might not 2 might 3 might not 4 might 5 might

B

- 2 might send 3 might wait 4 might take
4 might not have 6 might not go

Vocabulary Hub

1.1

A

- 1 Portugal 2 Spain 3 France 4 Italy 5 China 6 Japan
7 Turkey 8 Egypt 9 India 10 Thailand 11 Brazil
12 Chile

B

- 2 Russia 3 Poland 4 Swedish 5 Vietnamese 6 Greek
7 Switzerland 8 British

2.2

A

Face / head: bald; a beard; glasses; a mustache
Height: short; tall
Build: large; slim

B

- 1 c 2 d 3 e 4 a 5 b

3.1

- 1 watch TV 2 read a book 3 have lunch 4 go for a run
5 listen to music 6 have coffee with friends 7 go to bed
8 go to the movie theater 9 take a shower

4.1

A

- 1 hairdresser 2 nurse 3 dentist 4 police officer
5 sales clerk 6 journalist 7 mechanic 8 designer

5.1

A

- a bedroom b bathroom c living room d kitchen
e dining room

B

- 1 bed 2 lamp 3 sink 4 bathtub 5 shower 6 toilet
7 armchair 8 couch 9 plant 10 oven 11 cupboard
12 fridge 13 dishwasher 14 coffee machine
15 table 16 chair

5.2

- 1 café 2 grocery store 3 movie theater 4 hospital
5 library 6 museum 7 park 8 subway station
9 restaurant 10 market 11 gym 12 theater

7.1

- 1 car 2 bicycle 3 plane 4 subway 5 taxi 6 boat
7 trolley 8 train 9 ferry 10 motorcycle 11 bus
12 cruise ship

7.2

- 1 left 2 took 3 arrived 4 missed 5 returned

8.1

A

- 1 butter 2 lettuce 3 tea 4 potatoes 5 mushrooms
6 shrimp 7 chips 8 eggs 9 chicken 10 an apple
11 rice 12 cheese 13 tomatoes 14 pasta 15 cake

B

Dairy: butter, cheese, eggs
Meat and fish: shrimp, chicken
Fruits and vegetables: lettuce, potatoes, mushrooms, an apple,
tomatoes
Drinks: tea
Other: chips, rice, pasta, cake

8.2

- 1 a bottle 2 a box 3 a carton 4 a package
5 a container 6 a bag 7 a can 8 a jar

9.1

A

- 1 pants 2 tie 3 dress 4 coat 5 scarf 6 T-shirt
7 skirt 8 shoes 9 boots 10 sweater 11 shirt
12 gloves 13 sneakers 14 socks 15 sunglasses
16 headscarf 17 shorts 18 hat

B

- 1 headscarf 2 dress 3 pants 4 T-shirt
5 sneakers 6 dress 7 shoes

9.3

- 1 market 2 bakery 3 bank 4 bookstore
5 butcher's 6 pharmacy 7 department store
8 hairdresser's 9 library 10 newsstand
11 grocery store 12 dentist's

10.2

A

1 spring 2 summer 3 fall 4 winter

B

1 h 2 b; f 3 e 4 a 5 d 6 b 7 a; g 8 c

10.3

2 took off 3 looked for 4 find out 5 put on 6 give up

11.2

1 ridden 2 won 3 been 4 seen 5 had 6 taken

11.3

A

2 judo 3 basketball 4 golf 5 skiing 6 tennis
7 surfing 8 ice skating 9 gymnastics 10 badminton
11 yoga 12 bike riding

B

Play: badminton, basketball, golf, tennis

Do: gymnastics, judo, yoga

Go: bike riding, skiing, surfing, swimming, ice skating

12.2

A

Become	Buy or obtain	Arrive
get hot get tired	get lunch get some coffee	get home get there

B

Suggested answers

become: get wet, get lost

buy or obtain: get a haircut, get a job

arrive: get to the station, get to the end

Communication Hub

2.1 STUDENT A

B

- Matthew Centrowitz Jr.
- Matt Centrowitz Sr.
- Lauren
- They are athletes.

8.1 STUDENT A AND B

In Student A's fridge: a container of yogurt, a pitcher of juice, cheese, two apples, chicken, bowl of rice, two tomatoes, lettuce, two cartons of milk

In Student B's fridge: two apples, cheese, fish, butter, four tomatoes, three oranges, two cartons of apple juice, one carton of milk, eggs

They both have cheese, apples, tomatoes and milk.

The differences are that Student B has one carton of milk, whereas Student A has two, and Student B has four tomatoes, whereas Student A has two.

10.2

Student A

- What's the smallest city in the world?; Vatican City, Rome – 800 people
- What's the hottest city in Europe?; Athens – 22°C average

temperature in summer

- What's the wettest place on Earth?; Mawsynram, India – 11,871mm of rain every year
- What's the highest city in South America?; La Rinconada, Peru – 5,101m
- What's the oldest city in Africa?; Luxor, Egypt – 3200 BC
- What's the most remote city in the world?; Auckland, New Zealand – 2,153 km from Sydney
- What's the biggest jungle in the world?; The Amazon rainforest – 5.5 million km²

Student B

What's the biggest city in the world?; Tokyo, Japan – 37 million people

What's the oldest city in Europe?; Argos, Greece – 6th century BC

What's the coldest city in North America?; Winnipeg, Canada – minus 45°C (1966)

What's the hottest place in the world?; El Azizia, Libya – 58°C

What's the highest city in Asia?; Lhasa, Tibet – 3,600m

What's the most expensive city in the world?; Singapore

What's the biggest desert in the world?; The Sahara Desert – 9 million km²

9.2 STUDENT A AND B

Suggested answers

- What do you do?
- Where do you work/study?
- What do you do every day?
- What do you enjoy about your job/course? What do you not enjoy?
- Where do you live at the moment?
- What are you interested in?
- What are you doing today?

12.1

Student A:

- Email the design company
- arrange a meeting with Max
- write the PRS report

Student B:

- call James Smith
- Send out the conference invitations

2.1 STUDENT B

- Bebel
- Brazil
- Joao Gilberto and Miúcha Buarque
- She is a singer.

1 Writing

A

b

B

year: 1997

Country of birth: Poland

Occupation: student

Phone number: 07713 8765543

Duration of visit: 10 months

C

the names of towns and cities Leeds

nationalities Polish
people's names Marta Irena Kowalska
the personal pronoun 'I' I am here to take a course at a university in Leeds.

D

Family name: ~~p~~uente Puente
Nationality: ~~m~~exican Mexican
Country of birth: ~~u~~s US
Address in the UK: 11 Lark Close, ~~l~~ondon London, SW5 9TJ
What is the main reason for studying English?: ~~i~~l want to study at a university in the UK.

WRITING

Students' own answers

2 Writing

A

b

B

Students should have checked: family; home

C

Yes, we are still in London, but we're not in the apartment anymore.
 We have a son, Ben, and a daughter, Maya.
 Ben is three and Maya is four – it's a noisy house!
 Ben looks like his mom (lucky him!) but he has my personality.
 He isn't neat or serious, but he's only three!
 Maya has blond hair and blue eyes like me.
 How are things with you and your family?

D

- 1 and
- 2 or
- 3 but

E

- 1 and 2 or 3 and 4 or 5 but

F

- 1 Hi [name]
- 2 Best wishes
- 3 Long time no see! Looking forward to hearing your news!
It's great to hear from you!

WRITING

A–B

Students' own answers

3 Writing

A

Students' own answers

B

- 1 She's from Ireland.
- 2 She's an athlete.
- 3 She's famous because she's the Irish 800m champion.

C

8:30 am take a shower and have breakfast
 10:00 am go to the gym

1:00 pm go home and make lunch
 2:30 pm sleep
 5:00 pm go for a run
 7:00 pm go home and make dinner
 11:00 pm have a snack and go to bed

D

Students' own answers

E

First, I go for a run.
Then I go home ...
After that, I go home ...
Then I exercise and take an ice-bath.
Finally, I have a snack and go to bed at 11 pm.

F

- 1 first
- 2 after that
- 3 then
- 4 finally

WRITING

A–C

Students' own answers

4 Writing

A

- 1 company 2 Ten-week 3 course 4 Weekend

B

The 'Summer computer skills course' advertisement.

C

Dear Mr Soames
 I am writing to ask about your summer computer skills course.
 First, what are the dates of the course? I am free in May, June and July and the first part of August.
 Second, when do the classes start – are they in the morning or in the afternoon?
 And finally, how much does the course cost?
 I look forward to hearing from you.
 Regards
 Samira Khan

D

- 1 periods
- 2 question marks
- 3 commas

E

- 2 Reason for writing
- 3 Asking about when the course starts and ends
- 4 Asking about the times of classes
- 5 Asking about the cost of the course
- 6 Standard 'end of letter' phrase
- 7 Salutation and name of writer

F

Starting an email	Finishing an email
Dear Mr. Ikeda	Best wishes
Dear Monica	All the best
	Kind regards

G

Starting an email	Finishing an email
Dear Mrs. Bennett/Mr. Ikeda Dear Monica	Sincerely yours Kind regards Best wishes All the best

WRITING

A-C

Students' own answers

5 Writing

A

Students' own answers

B

It's the Borghese Gallery in Rome.

C

- 1 b
- 2 a
- 3 c

D

the park: famous, big, beautiful, great
the paintings: amazing
the museum building: interesting, old, white,
the rooms in the museum: beautiful
the sandwiches: delicious

E

Students' own answers

WRITING

A-C

Students' own answers

6 Writing

WRITING

A

Students' own answers

B

It's a silent disco walking tour. People can learn about a city as they walk around it. There is a group of people following a leader, who takes them through the city. They wear headphones. The leader plays music and speaks to them. Other people in the city can't hear the music or commentary.

C

- 1 funny 2 learned 3 60 minutes 4 good 5 cheap
- 6 good

D

- 2 The location 3 Details of the event 4 The weather
- 5 The writer's opinion 6 The cost of the event

E

First; Then; After that; Finally

F

- 1 First / To start with 2 Then / Next 3 After that 4 Finally

WRITING

A-B

Students' own answers

7 Writing

A

Students' own answers

B

Possible answers: beautiful beaches, delicious food, sunny weather

C

- 1 Tulum, Mexico
- 2 She flew to Cancun and then took a bus.
- 3 In a small hotel.
- 4 She went to Chichen Itza.
- 5 Eat dinner or go salsa dancing
- 6 Really good
- 7 Between December and April

D

- 2 because
- 3 so
- 4 because
- 5 so

WRITING

A-C

Students' own answers

8 Writing

A

Students' own answers

B

Nor didn't have a good time.

C

- 1 N 2 D 3 D 4 N 5 N

D

- 1 It 2 They 3 him 4 them 5 She 6 her

WRITING

A-C

Students' own answers

9 Writing

A

Students' own answers

B

- 1 d 2 b 3 c 4 No matching post 5 a

C

- 1 Because it's really sunny where she is.
- 2 A place to have lunch.
- 3 The kids are eating ice cream cones, Rita's sleeping and the writer is relaxing.
- 4 Because it's his birthday.

D

- 1 ~~Were~~ **We're** at the market and I ~~eat~~ **'m eating** an ice cream cone.
- 2 ~~Like you these~~ **Do you like these** shoes?
- 3 ~~What you do~~ **are you doing** at the moment?
- 4 **I'm** having a party ~~because~~ **because** it's my birthday.

E

I'm spending the day with my best ~~friend~~ **friend** ~~d~~ Daria – we're shopping, obviously! I ~~buyed~~ **bought** a new top in a great little store. Now ~~were~~ **we're** looking for a place to have lunch. Does anyone know a restaurant in Mango Grove that ~~have~~ **has** good food? #bestfriends

WRITING

A–C

Students' own answers

10 Writing

A

Students' own answers

B

- 1 a flashlight
- 2 a pocketknife
- 3 a tent

C

The first review is three-star. The reviewer was fairly happy but there were a couple of bad things.

The second is five-star. The reviewer is very happy and only warns about it being dangerous as a bad thing.

The last is one-star. The reviewer only gives one advantage and warns people not to buy it.

D

	Review 1	Review 2	Review 3
What is the product?	a flashlight	a pocketknife	a tent
What are its bad points?	expensive, batteries die very quickly	it can be dangerous	small, badly made
What are its good points?	small, strong, good light	does lots of different things, cuts nicely	-
Would the reviewer recommend it?	yes	yes	no

E

- 1 quickly, well (irregular)
- 2 nicely, carefully
- 3 easily, badly

F

- 1 easily
- 2 quickly
- 3 perfectly
- 4 well
- 5 carefully
- 6 clearly

WRITING

A–C

Students' own answers

11 Writing

WRITING

A–C

Students' own answers

D

- 1 Yoga, running and soccer
- 2 Yoga is fun and you don't need special equipment; you can run on your own at any time; soccer is good exercise and fun.
- 3 Yoga can be expensive; running can be difficult and hurt your knees; you can't play soccer on your own and you need to buy boots and sports clothes.

E

Students' own answers

F

... you can also go running on your own. Running is difficult, and it can hurt your knees as well. Soccer is really good exercise, and it's fun, too! You also need other people to play.

G

- 2 It's good for your arms and legs as well.
- 3 You can play it in the summer, too.
- 4 She's good at badminton, too.

WRITING

A–B

Students' own answers

12 Writing

A

3

B

- 1 Ray and Marcia's
- 2 May 15, 12:00–6:00
- 3 Old Creek Golf Club, 20 Ocean Drive, Tampa, Florida, US
- 4 kelly@floridaweddings.nett

C

- 1 Start a formal email with the title and the last name of the person you're writing to
- 2 Reason for writing
- 3 Ask for a recommendation
- 4 Ask about transportation
- 5 Friendly phrase before the end of the email
- 6 End a formal email with the full name of the writer

D

- 1 Dear
- 2 writing
- 3 information
- 4 Could
- 5 cost
- 6 look
- 7 regards

WRITING

A

A ten-year anniversary.

B–C

Students' own answers